## **Avalanche Warnings and Tragedy on New Years Eve Day - by Knoff and Chabot**



Submitted by Doug Chabot on Wed, 10/24/2012 - 08:05

On December 31st, 2011 two people were killed in separate avalanches in the mountains outside of Cooke City, Montana. One victim was a skier; the other a snowmobiler and both were Montana residents.

## TAR 1.pdf Publication The Avalanche Review Date of Publication Wednesday 2/1/12